

#### 👄 LINKEDIN, EMAIL

#### Skills

Microsoft Office

Communication Skills

SOFT SKILLS

EMPLOYABILITY SKILLS

#### Languages

English

deutsch

Hobbies

COOKING / READING

# mahmoud essam

Accountant-Audtior

Cairo, Egypt 01068068083 · <u>mahmouddawood2244@gmail.com</u>

## Summary

I am Mahmoud Essam, a recent graduate of the Faculty of Commerce, Ain Shams University, with a grade of very good. I look forward to gaining experience and implementing what I learned in university and courses to further the mission of the company.

# Education

VERY GOOD , Bachelor of Commerce AIN SHAMS UNIVERSITY, Cairo September 2018 — July 2022

# **Employment History**

**CALL CENTER, VODAFON, CAIRO** September 2018 — October 2018

We try to solve customer problems

# Internships

Accountant, EL MUTAWAKEL COMPANY, TENTH RAMADAN CITY June 2021 — December 2021

ACCOUNTANT, EL SARI COMPANY, Cairo January 2022 – April 2022

accountant, EG BANK (work shop)

## Courses

DIP IFRS, -DIPLOMA/ INTERNATIONAL FINACIAIL REPORTING STANDARDS

PFA

**MOS MASTER** 

FINANCIAL MODELING FOUNDATION

**FINANCIAL ACCOUNTIG** 

AUDTING ACCOUNTING

#### STRATEGIC PLANNING FOUNDATION

EXCEL ECONOMIC ANALYSIS AND DATE ANALYSIS

EXCEL TRACKING DATA EASILY AND EFFICIENTLY

managerial economics

FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL MODELING AND FROECASTIG FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Analysis AND VISUALIZING CASH FLOW

RUNNING A PROFITABLE BUSINESS UNDERSTANDING FINANCIAL RATIOS

## **Extra-curricular activities**

### MARKETING MEMBER, PREMIER CLUB, CAIRO

September 2020 – September 2021

joined the premier club asu and participated in the activities of the student union